

From: "Swink, Suzanne" <Suzanne.Swink@bp.com>

To: "leila_getto@ios.doi.gov" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Week of Jan 22?

Date: Tue, 19 Dec 2017 14:46:44 +0000

Importance: Normal

Leila,

Great to see you at the holiday party!

Quick question for you. There is a possibility that my BP America President & Chairman may be in town the week of Jan 22. Before I put in an official request for a meeting with the Secretary, I wanted to ask if he's even going to be in town at that time?

Thanks so much,
Suzanne

Suzanne Swink | Director, Federal Government Affairs | BP America Inc.

Desk: 202.457.6595 | Mobile: 202.486.8350 | Email: suzanne.swink@bp.com
1101 New York Avenue NW, Suite 700 | Washington, DC 20005

Advancing the energy transition | Find out more at www.bp.com/energytransition/

#1364571.1